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VIDYASAGAR UNIVERSITY

3rd Semester Examination 2021

BBA (Hospital Management)

PAPER—GE3C

HOSPITAL EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT

Full Marks : 75

Time : 3 Hours

The figures in the right-hand margin indicate full marks.

Candidates are required to give their answers in their
own words as far as practicable.

Illustrate the answers wherever necessary.

A. Answer any six questions. 6×2

1. What do you know about purchase ?

2. What is ICB ?

3. Write down some common name of medical equipments required in
hospital.

4. What do you mean by single tender enquiry ?

5. What is F.O.R. ?
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6. Define LOC.

7. Define VED analysis.

8. Define purchase proposal.

9. What do you mean by total cost ?

10. What do you mean by medical equipment ?

B. Answer any four questions. 4×12

11. What are the important factors affecting the utilization of medical
equipment ? 12

12. What do you understand by ‘equipment life cycle’ ? Discuss break-even
point with example. 5+7

13. What do you mean by equipment maintenance ? Why is it necessary ?
4+8

14. Briefly describe the methods of disposal of equipment. 12

15. Give a justification of purchase a plant. Elaborate the purchase cycle of
hospital equipment. 5+7

16. What are the equipment selection guidelines ? 12

17. Discuss in detail on buyback policy. 12

18. Briefly describe the documentation required for the import of medical
equipment. 12

( Internal Assessment – 15 Marks )


